
From:  Yvonne West 
To: LCVineyard@starband.net 
CC: Yvonne West 
Date:  6/28/2012 11:30 AM 
Subject:  Water Right Resources 
 
Mr. Peters.  
  
I received your voice messages.  Thank you for the contact information for Mrs. Donovan.  As we discussed on the phone, here is 
a link to Water Code 1228.1 concerning registration of ponds for small domestic, small irrigation, and livestock stockpond use: 
  
  http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/displaycode?section=wat&group=01001-02000&file=1228-1229.1 
  
Additional information concerning the water rights application process can be found on the State Water Resources Control Boards 
website at:  
  
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/applications/ 
  
I am working with staff to review your past application file and determine specifically the additional information that you would be 
required to file to diligently pursue an application for your current use, once staff has completed there review of your prior 
application we can discuss those matters further.  As I stated in our phone call and as provided in documents provided to you, you 
have 20 days from the date that you received the Administrative Civil Liability Complaint and Draft Cease and Desist Order to 
request hearings in those matters.   
  
Please let me know as soon as you retain an attorney in this matter, if you do retain an attorney. 
  
Thank you,   
  
  
Yvonne West 
Senior Staff Counsel 
Office of Enforcement 
State Water Resources Control Board 
1001 I St., Sacramento, CA  95814 
Phone: (916) 322-3626 
Fax:  (916) 341-5896 
YWest@waterboards.ca.gov  
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